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State of Florids® ® rnf COFY
Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: April Y 1997
TO: Noreen Davis, Division of Legal Services
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Division of Communications

RE: DOCKET NO. 970098-TC, REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NUMBER 5047 FROM HOZAE MILTON TO
HOZAE MILTON d/b/a H & M PUBLIC PAYFON SALES & REPAIR

As required in Chapter 2.07 Section C.3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to
inform you that I concur with the name change on PATS certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity Number 5047 from HOZAE MILTON to HOZAE MILTON d/b/a H & M
PUBLIC PAYFON SALES & REPAIR. (See attachment.)

The only change that has occurred is the change in the name of the company. There
was no change in ownership within the company.

Should you require additional information, please contact Brenda H. Hawkins at
(904) 413-6556.
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F1.ORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Bandra B. Mortham
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ovnarship of the name,

Each fictitious nytlrﬂnnmulhmmdmh between
July 1 and December 31 of the expiration year to maintain . Three
months prior to the expira ion date a statement of renewal will be mailed.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBIL ITY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN
WRITING IF THEIR mmn ADDRESS CHANGES. Whenever corresponding
legistration Number.

pleass provide assigned f

Should have stions this matter you may contact our office
n{m}m myq:.rl regarding

Reinstatement Section

Division of Corporations | Letter No. 396A00056949

Divislon of Corpo -utions - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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